321
;

Van: @kpmg.nl>

Verzonden: maandag 8 juni 2020 16:20

Aan: Pappie, drs. D. (David);

Onderwerp: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors; summary of tax call

Groet,

Fiom: 102 @ com
Sent: maandag 8 juni 2020 16:04

To: Pappie, drs. D. (David) ;
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors; summary of tax call
Allen,

Even bij jullie checken...

In een eerdere fase heeft Lazard verschillende scenario’s geschetst voor het geval dat er geen (consensual) deal
komt. We hebben die scenario’s qua juridische mogelijkheden (via creditor agreement/ pre-pack/nieuwe wet) en
(gevolgen voor het) proces niet verder uitgewerkt.

Kunnen jullie je hierin vinden?
Met vriendelijke groet,

Van: 021 @houthof com>
Verzonden: vrijdag 5 juni 2020 19:24
@minezk.nl; i . @minezk.nl; @minfin.nl;
. @kpmg.nl;
@minfin.nl>; @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl
@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>;_
@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>;
@lazard.com>; @lazard.com>;
@lazard.com>
Onderwerp: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors; summary of tax call
All,
We just had a call with the and- (both advisors to Ramphastos) as arranged by Lazard to discuss the
tax comments in the 'Ramphastos Investments - Partnership Proposal' dated 30 May 2020. Please find below a
summary of the items discussed / key takeaways and confirmations by (in particular)-

1






just shared the updated deck of the Dutch tax consequences of the contemplated restructuring

options.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss in more detail at any time.

Best regards,

HOUTHOFF

Tax Lawyer | Partner

@houthoff.com

www.houthoff.com

From:

Sent: woensdag 20 mei 2020 14:25
: @lazard.com>; @Iazard.com>;-
@lazard.com> @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl;

@minezk.nl; @minfin.nl; il. @msn.com;
@kpmg.nl; @minfin.nl> @minezk.nl;

@minezk.nl
@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>;_
@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors; preliminary Dutch tax input

All,
We reviewed the Project Arise (i.e., Project Amsterdam) tax discussion paper as prepared by_

dated 19 May 2020 (the Paper). The Paper identifies two main tax concerns;

Please consider our comments preliminary, and subject to further diligence and review. We also understand that a
request for a tax call with during which we could request further detail, is outstanding. However, given the

urgency we already want to share our preliminary thoughts (purely based on the contents of the Paper):

ad1)




We hope this is helpful but please let us know if you would like to discuss in more detail.
Best regards,

HOUTHOFF

Tax Lawyer | Partner

@houthoff.com

www.houthoff.com




From: 102 @iazard.com>
Sent: woensdag 20 mei 2020 11:00
@houthoff.com>; @Iazard.com>;-

@lazard.com>; @minezk.nl @minezk.nl;

@minezk.nl; @minfin.nl; il. @msn.com;
@kpmg.nl; @minfin.nl>; @minezk.nl;
@minezk.nl; @houthoff.com>;

@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>
: @houthoff.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors
That is correct — | have asked for it.

LAZARD

From:
Sent: 20 May 2020 10:52

@houthoff.com>

@lazard.com>; @Iazard.com>;-
@lazard.com>; @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl;
@minezk.nl @minfin.nl; @gmail.com; @msn.com;
@kpmg.nl; @minfin.nl>; @minezk.nl;
@minezk.nl; @houthoff.com>;

@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>
: @houthoff.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors

-’

| am correct that we do not have a copy of the- memo that- refers to in its memorandum; correct?
Best,

HOUTHOFF

Advocaat | Partner

@houthoff.com

www.houthoff.com

From: IOZENI @lazard.com>
Sent: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 22:40
@lazard.com>; @lazard.com>;
@minezk.nl; @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl; @minfin.nl;
@gmail.com
@minfin.nl>; @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl;
@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>;
@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>
Subject: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors
Dear all,
As you know, we followed up with Amsterdam this morning regarding the tax issue.
This evening we spoke to GS and in parallel received the attached document from the Company.
From the conversation with GS:
- Discussion on tax is an ongoing theme, but not the biggest one on their agenda at the moment




We explained to them that it is relevant for us from the perspective of understanding (i) what it will take to
get a deal done and (ii) requirement to have a sustainable balance sheet — they understand that

Happy to discuss first thing tomorrow how we would want to go about that.
Finally, we are attaching a slight update this mornings deck with the following changes:

From:_@lazard.com>
Sent: 19 May 2020 00:47
@lazard.com>; @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl;
@gmail.com; @msn.com;
@minfin.nl>; @minezk.nl;
@minezk.nl; @houthoff.com; @houthoff.com>;-
@houthoff.com>; @houthoff.com>

Subject: RE: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors
Dear all,

Following this morning’s call, and subsequent conversations with many of you, we’ve updated the presentation to
reflect the different inputs and discussions.

Please find attached the latest version for discussion on tomorrow’s call at 8.30 NL time.

Kind regards,

Mondriaan Tower 28th Floor
Amstelplein 58
1096 BC Amsterdam

www.lazard.com | Ed| ’l ﬁ|
-----Original Appointment-----
From:

Sent: 18 May 2020 22:08

@minezk.nl; @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl;
@minfin.nl; @gmail.com; .
@minezk.nl @minezk.nl; @houthoff.com;

Subject: Pj Amsterdam Webex EZK / Lazard / Advisors




When: 19 May 2020 08:30-09:30 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna.
Where: Webex details below
-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

Meeting number (access code): 10.2.e

Meeting password: 10.2.e

Join by phone

Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)
10.2e United States Toll

10.2.e United Kingdom Toll

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application
Dial 10:2:€ @lazard.webex.com
You can also dial 10-2:€ and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dia10-2:€ @lync.webex.com

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com
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This communication is sent to you from Houthoff Codperatief U.A. This email and its contents are for the use of the
addressee only and may be confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the addressee, please notify us immediately. Houthoff is the trade name of Houthoff Co6peratief U.A.,
a Dutch law firm based in Amsterdam and registered with the Amsterdam Chamber of Commerce as no. 34216182.
Houthoff's general terms and conditions, which stipulate a limitation of liability, the applicability of Dutch law and
the exclusive jurisdiction of the District Court of Amsterdam, the Netherlands, are applicable to all services

performed. The general terms and conditions are available on request and at www.houthoff.com.
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This communication is sent to you from Houthoff Codperatief U.A. This email and its contents are for the use of the
addressee only and may be confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the addressee, please notify us immediately. Houthoff is the trade name of Houthoff Co6peratief U.A,,
a Dutch law firm based in Amsterdam and registered with the Amsterdam Chamber of Commerce as no. 34216182.
Houthoff's general terms and conditions, which stipulate a limitation of liability, the applicability of Dutch law and
the exclusive jurisdiction of the District Court of Amsterdam, the Netherlands, are applicable to all services

performed. The general terms and conditions are available on request and at www.houthoff.com.
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The information in this e-mail (and any attachments) is intended exclusively for the addressee(s). Any use
by a party other than the addressee(s) is prohibited. The information may be confidential in nature and fall
under a duty of non-disclosure. If you are not the addressee, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail.
KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure and error-free and does not accept any
liability for damages resulting from the use of e-mail. Our services and other work are carried out under an
agreement of instruction (overeenkomst van opdracht) that is subject to the general terms and conditions of
the contracting KPMG firm. These general terms and conditions are available on our website
(www.kpmg.nl/algemenevoorwaarden) and will be forwarded upon request.

Agreements with and statements from KPMG are only legally binding upon KPMG if they are confirmed in
writing and signed by an authorized person.




